

FW: PD+G research deck Energy

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
To: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 09 Mar 2017 10:06:34 -0500
Attachments: PD+G research deck Energy v12_withnotes.pptx (3.32 MB)

PDG materials. It's pretty high level. I think we provided advice at time of comms not to say that rates would be held to inflation but we lost that battle. That tag line is still here but it's out in the public anyway. I won't share this with energy unless you would like me to. That said, I don't see much here they can't see.

Thanks,
martha

From: Whytock, John (CAB)
Sent: March-09-17 10:03 AM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: PD+G research deck Energy

Hi Martha, sorry for the lateness of this. Lots of last minute adjusting. Obviously, not for broad distribution. Happy to discuss.

jw